Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: All County Musical — 2009 — Thoroughly Modern Millie

DATE: March 18, 2009

B
The Warren County School District will present "Thoroughly Modern Millie" as the 2009 All-County
Musical. The production will be at the Struther’s Library Theatre on April 2, 3 & 4, 2009. Additional
information includes:

Rehearsals : 6:30 PM at Struthers’ Library Theatre
Please stop by to visit.

Tickets: Students $10.00
Senior citizens $10.00
Adults $12.00

Available at the Theatre Box Office from 3:30 PM Monda  rough
Friday, March 23 to 27 and 1 hour prior to curtain for ach
performance. Please contact our office for details.

School Performance: Special abbreviated performances will be presented on Wednesday,
April 1 for 6" through 8" grade students through out Warren County.

Budget: Expenses are at or under budget.
Advertising and promotional revenue is at or over budget.

Special Opportunity: Students from Warren County had the opportunity to attend “HEALTHY
HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL” sponsored by the University of Pittsburgh Voice
Center and the University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine and the
Department of Otolaryngology.
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